
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Sent via e-mail   
 
 
 

Our Ref: MGLA120421-0226 
 

6 May 2021 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 7 April 2021. Your 
request has been dealt with under the [Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004].  
 
You asked for:  
 

Please provide a schedule of all data held by OPDC, from the date of its formation, to 
date, from the Department for Transport (or another government department or any 
other public-sector body), regarding any aspect of passive provision, including land use, 
for the 'High Wycombe - Old Oak Common Railway Line' (or 'Chiltern Line' or similar 
name), a railway which is possibly reopening sometime in the next 120 years (the HS2 
design lifetime) to terminal platforms at the HS2/GWML station at Old Oak 
Common, and running across the 'Adjacent Site Development' land. 

 
Please find the relevant information below. Please note, names have been redacted from the 
information in reliance on the third party personal information exemption at section 
40(2)&(3A)(a) of the FOI Act. These individuals are not in public facing roles and therefore have 
a reasonable expectation that their names will not be placed into the public domain. To do so 
would be unfair and would contravene current Data Protection legislation. 
 
Emails: 
 
From: Wycombe Gov 
To: OPDC 
Date: 24 July 2017 
Subject: Belated follow-up 
 
From: OPDC   
To: Wycombe Gov 
Date: 24 July 2017 
Subject: RE: Belated follow-up 
 
From: Wycombe Gov 
To: OPDC 



     
 

Date: 25 July 2017 
Subject: RE: Belated follow-up 
 
From: HS2 
To: OPDC 
Date: 22 January 2019 
Subject: Chiltern Update 
 
From: DfT 
To: OPDC 
Date: 09 May 2019 
Subject: Informal agenda for today’s mtg 
 
From: OPDC 
To: HS2 
Date: 06 November 2019 
Subject: Chiltern Line 
 
From: DfT 
To: OPDC  
Date: 14 April 2020 
Subject: FW: Chiltern Track Alignment - OPDC Request 
 
From: OPDC  
To: OPDC  
Date: 14 April 2020 
Subject: RE: Chiltern Track Alignment - OPDC Request 
 
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
 
 



     
 

Documents: 
 
Document: Report 
Title: West Midlands & Chilterns Route Study Draft for Consultation 
Date: June 2016 
File: PDFs 
 
Document: Paper 
Title: Old Oak Common Station Scope Opportunities 
Date: 29 July 2017 
File: Word 
Size: 623KB 
 
Document: Meeting minutes 
Title: OOC Station - OPDC Design Meeting 1: Public Realm Design Introduction 
Date: 12 April 2018 
File: PDF 
Size: 122KB 
 
Document: Meeting minutes 
Title: OOC Station - OPDC Design Development Meeting 2 
Date: 15 May 2018 
File: PDF 
Size: 198KB 
 
Document: Report 
Title: Chiltern Feasibility Study for Rail Systems 
Date: 22 January 2019 
File: PDFs 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Station Chiller/ Cycle Compound Study 
Date: 15 February 2019 
File: PDF 
Size: 6.39MB 
 
Document: Meeting minutes 
Title: OPDC Schedule 17 meeting 9 
Date: 7 January 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 107KB 
 
Document: Plan 
Title: Chiltern Platform Option 1A 
Date: 14 April 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 5.06MB 
 
 



     
 

Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: May 2020 – Board Report 
Date: May 2020 
File: PPT 
Size: 1.68MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: June 2020 – Board Report 
Date: June 2020 
File: PPT 
Size: 1.68MB 
 
Document: Meeting minutes 
Title: Design Status Update to OPDC post RIBA3 
Date: 03 July 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 1.99MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Harnessing the Development Potential of HS2 Land 
Date: 14 August 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 1.24MB 
 
Document: Meeting minutes 
Title: Design Development Update – Public Realm and WIP 
Date: 28 August 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 238KB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: August 2020 – Board Report 
Date: August 2020 
File: PPT 
Size: 1.68MB 
 
Document: Agenda 
Title: Old Oak Common Station Design Panel workshop meetings to discuss Old Oak Common 
Station 
Date: 23 September 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 170KB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: Presentation to Design Panel – Part 1, Project Update and Introduction of HS2 
Construction Partner 
Date: 23 September 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 59.76MB 



     
 

Document: Meeting minutes 
Title: Old Oak Common Station Design Panel workshop meeting 
Date: 23 September 2020 
File: PDF 
Size: 143KB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: September 2020 – Board Report 
Date: September 2020 
File: PPT 
Size: 1.68MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: October 2020 – Board Report 
Date: October 2020 
File: PPT 
Size: 1.68MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: December 2020 – Board Report 
Date: December 2020 
File: PPT 
Size: 2.71MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: January 2021 – Board Report 
Date: January 2021 
File: PPT 
Size: 1.68MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: February 2021 – Board Report 
Date: February 2021 
File: PPT 
Size: 1.68MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: March 2021 – Board Report 
Date: March 2021 
File: PPT 
Size: 2.18MB 
 
Document: Slide deck 
Title: HS2 Old Oak Common Integrated Programme Board: April 2021 – Board Report 
Date: April 2021 
File: PDF 
Size: 2.3MB 
 
 



     
 

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me at 
, quoting the reference at the top of this letter.  

 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 

Director of Planning 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the OPDC has handled your request, you may complain using 
the OPDC’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, via info@opdc.london.gov.uk 

mailto:info@opdc.london.gov.uk



